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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 30 December 2024 12:02
To: arif; 'Siya Sawant'; ananthu@impulsebranding.in; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Antim Sharma; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Divesh Tripathi; Akshay Sharma; 'Vishal Barot'; 'kiran'; Urmila Jadhav; Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - AC servicing to be done on priority basis.
Attachments: Lucknow_CIP Lounge_Impulse Branding invoicing AHU.xlsx; Semolina_PO_23-24_000754 (3).pdf; CIP Lounge RA Bill 01 AHU JMR.pdf

Dear Arif 
 
As discuss and confirm from your end taxes for AHU is charged 18%. Whereas in PO high side is 28% & low side is 18%.. 
 
Please raise the invoice for further check and process at your team end.. 
 
 
Note :- We will raise PR for additional qty for the said work for further PO processing. Once done will share the same. 
 
 
Dear Trupti 
 
Please raise PR for additional qty over and above BOQ for further PO release to vendor as per attached excel sheet. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 28 December 2024 19:59 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; ananthu@impulsebranding.in; 'Vishal Barot' 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; ananthu@impulsebranding.in; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - AC servicing to be done on priority basis. 
 
Dear Irfan Sir, 
 
I have checked bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with the further process. 
 
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi. 

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Sent: Saturday, December 28, 2024 12:54 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj Singh <pankaj.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Tabish 
Rizvi <tabish.rizvi@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohd Shaeem Quraishi <shaeem.quraishi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'kiran' 
<kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; ananthu@impulsebranding.in <ananthu@impulsebranding.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - AC servicing to be done on priority basis.  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Divesh Ji, 
Regarding the AHU bill, we had a discussion yesterday. Based on that, I have prepared and sent the bill to you. Please check and confirm it for the invoice 
  
  
         Regards, 
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      ARIF KHAN 
   PROJECT HEAD 
IMPULSE BRANDING 
   PHONE:+91-9768368608 

   
  

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>  
Sent: 26 December 2024 17:44 
To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Antim Sharma' <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Ravindra Kumar Singh' <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Adarsh Pratap Singh' <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
'Pankaj Singh' <pankaj.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Tabish Rizvi' <tabish.rizvi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Mohd Shaeem Quraishi' <shaeem.quraishi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vishal 
Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; 'ananthu@impulsebranding.in' <ananthu@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - AC servicing to be done on priority basis. 
  
Dear Irfan Sir, 
This AHU is a tender item, and we already have the purchase order. However, you have not yet submitted the bill. 
Please Check  Attached Documents   
  
  
         Regards, 
      ARIF KHAN 
   PROJECT HEAD 
IMPULSE BRANDING 
   PHONE:+91-9768368608 

   
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 December 2024 11:15 
To: arif@impulsebranding.in; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Pankaj Singh <pankaj.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Tabish Rizvi <tabish.rizvi@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohd Shaeem Quraishi <shaeem.quraishi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vishal Barot' 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - AC servicing to be done on priority basis. 
  
Dear Arif 
  
As per our Tuesday teams call along with you and your team, AHU supply invoice pending at your end & other charges details to be submitted for further processing. 
  
Please submit the details asap to proceed further. 
  
Meanwhile arrange team to visit and do the servicing of the AHU as per periodic check. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>  
Sent: 26 December 2024 11:05 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
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Pankaj Singh <pankaj.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Tabish Rizvi <tabish.rizvi@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohd Shaeem Quraishi <shaeem.quraishi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vishal Barot' 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - AC servicing to be done on priority basis. 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  

Dear Irfan Sir, 

Regarding the AC service you mentioned, you have not yet submitted the bill. It has been seven Month  since the HVAC installation, and I have sent multiple reminders, but there has been no response from your end. Please submit 
the bill today, and I am ready to provide 100% service." 

  
  
         Regards, 
      ARIF KHAN 
   PROJECT HEAD 
IMPULSE BRANDING 
   PHONE:+91-9768368608 

   
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 December 2024 15:47 
To: arif@impulsebranding.in; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Pankaj Singh <pankaj.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Tabish Rizvi <tabish.rizvi@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohd Shaeem Quraishi <shaeem.quraishi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge - AC servicing to be done on priority basis. 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Arif 
  
Please arrange team to check and do the periodic servicing and other things on priority basis. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 24 December 2024 12:20 
To: arif@impulsebranding.in; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj 
Singh <pankaj.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Tabish Rizvi <tabish.rizvi@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohd Shaeem Quraishi <shaeem.quraishi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: AHU cleaning  
  
Reminder 1 
  
  

From: Antim Sharma  
Sent: 23 December 2024 13:47 
To: arif@impulsebranding.in; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj 
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Singh <pankaj.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Tabish Rizvi <tabish.rizvi@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohd Shaeem Quraishi <shaeem.quraishi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: AHU cleaning  
  
Dear Arif ji, 
  
Please arrange technician for AHU cleaning and AHU door panel luck properly not closed. 
AHU machine entire part loos and AHU machine sound very high. 
Photo attached for your reference. 
  
 Regards, 
Antim Sharma 
  


